MALBOROUGH is a parish pleasantly situated on
one of the highest points of the county, commanding an
extensive prospect and bounded on the south by the open
sea between Bolt Head and Bolt Tail, and is 3% miles
south-west from Kingsbridge station on a branch of the
Great Western railway, in the Totnes division of the
pounty, Stanborough hundred, Stanborough and Cole-
ridge petty sessiopal division, Kingsbridge union and
county court district, rural deanery of Woodleigh, arch-
deaconry of Totnes and diocese of Exeter. The seaport
of Salcombe, formerly included in this parish, has ncw
become a separate parish under section one, sub-section
three of the ‘“Local Government Act, 1894” (56 and 57
Viet. ¢. 73). The church of All Saints is an interesting
edifice of stone in the Perpendicular style, consisting of
chancel, nave, aisles, south porch and an embattled west-
ern tower with spire containing 6 bells, of greater anti-
quity than the rest of the church: in 19og these bells
were rehung at a cost of £35: the spire, which has
been #wice struck by lightning, can be seen at a great
distance on account of its elevated position: there is
8 very curious old font, a piscina and a stoup: the
east window is a memorial to Andrew Pinwill esq.:
another stained window, in the south aisle, was given
anonymously: there are memorials in the church and
churchyard to persons lost at sea off the coast of this
parish and also a marble monument to John Stapleton,
28th baron Kingsale, d. Jan. 7, 1847: the church was Te-
stored and reseated in 1870, ab a cost of £2,500, and has
soo sittings. The register dates from the year 1640.
The living is a vicarage, with South Huish annexed,

joint net yearly value £240, with residence, and four
acres of glebe, in the gift of the Dean and Chapter of
Sarum, and held since 1909 by the Rev. Walter Reece- |
Heal. The Baptist chapel was founded in 1839, and|
enlarged and repaired in 1872, when a new school room !
was added. There is also a Wesleyan Methodist chapel
ab Inner Hope Cove. Here is a reading room, built by:
the Rev. William Thomas Keeling M.A. and rented by
the present vicar, and there is another at Inner Hope |

MALBOROUGH.

Cove, erected in 1go7 by Mrs. Appleton. The charities
amount to £150 yearly, derived from the rents of lands
bequeathed by Richard Dyer and Mrs. Alice Bayning,
half of which is appropriated to the repairs of the
church: the other half is under the management of the
trustees of the Poors’ Land Charity. Ilton Castle, now
a farmhouse, was built as a fortified mansion by Sir
John Chiverston in 1335: the Courtenays, in right of
their estates here, formerly held Admiralty Courts ab
the maritime villages within the different manors, The
trustees of the late Captain James Stevenson Twysd.en
R.N. the trustees of the late Mr, J. Ford and M&JO'I'
William Waring are the principal landowners, The soil
is chiefly loam’; subsoil, various. The chief crops are
oats, barley, turnips and roots. The area is 3,026 acres
of land and 111 of foreshore; rateable value, ,{,'3,994';
the population in 19rx was 616 in the civil and 959 1n
the ecclesiastical parish.

By Local Government Board Order No. 31,803, part
of West Alvington was in 1894 added to Malborough.

COLLATON, COOMBE, REW and BOLBERRY aTe
hamlets in the parish.

Parish Clerk and Sexton, Fred Patey.

Post, M. 0. & T. Office, Malborough.—Mrs. . Powles-
land, sub-postmistress. Letters by car from Kings-

_ bridge

Post & T. Office, Inner Hope Cove.—Arthur Pearce,
sub-postmaster. Letters through Kingsbridge, via
Malborough, which is the nearest money order office,
2 miles distant

Devon Constahulary.-—Frank L. Barnacott, constable )

Public Elementary School (mixed), is a handsome build-
ing of stone, erected in 1873, at a cost of £Boo, for
130 children; Rowland Herbert Jones, master

Coastguard Station, Inner Hope Cove, Robert Nayland,
station officer

Conveyance.—G. W. R. motor omnibuses stop here on
their way to Kingsbridge & Salcombe

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Clark Horace Cradock, XKarrageen,
Bolberry

Eliot Capt. Lawrence Henry R.N.
The Croft, Bolberr

Lakeman James, Alpia house

Nosworthy Oliver Charles, Mill cot-
tage, Bolberry

Reece-Heal Rev. Walter
Vicarage

Trinick Mrs. Shute

Vereker George Medlicott Sharpitor
(letters through Salcombe)

COMMERCIAL.

Adams William, farmer,Hope Barton

Boon Henry N. farmer, Higher Rew

Boyce Catharine (Miss), shopkeeper

Brooking Edwd. apartments, Bolberry

Brooking William, farmer,Furzedown

Callender Eleanora Lethbridge(Mrs.),
shopkeeper

Chupman Montagu,
Chureh gate

Cole George, boot & shoe repairer

(vicar),

shopkeeper,

Cove Robert, farmer, East Sewer
Cove Robert, farmer, South down
Edmonds James, blacksmith
Horswill Robert, farmer, LowerSewer
Horswill William, farmer, Collaton
Jarvis Joseph Fras. Hingston,0ld inn
Jarvis Thomas, Royal Oak P.H
Lidstone Hingston Jarvis, plumber
Moore George, farmer, Lincomb
Prowse William Henry, carpenter
Shepherd William, farmer, Alston
Smale Thomas March,farmer, Higher

Sewer

Snowden Emily (Mrs.), farmer,
Plympton

Snowden James Thomas,

farmer,
Broad Downs

Stidston Edward Warwick, farmer,
Bolberry

Stidston Sarah Janw (Mrs.), apart-
ments, Lower Boll erry

Stidston Wm. Robt. farmer, Bolberry

Thomas Edwin, farmer, Maryknowle
'Wakeham Thomas Bradridge, farmer,
Ilton castle

|Waring Major Wm.frmr.Portlemouth

Widger George Edgar, farper

Wood Albert, farmer, Church bill

Wood James, farmer, Lower Rew

Yeoman William, apartments,
Armsby cottage

Yeoman William, farmer, Shute

Yeoman William, jun. farmer, White-
hall cottage

INNER HOPE COVE.
Beall Philip Libby
Benskin Mrs. Bolt bungalow
Maw Henry Trentham
Terry Darke, Orchard

COMMERCIAL.
Hurrell Alice (Mrs.), aparts. Rosecof:g
Maylam Thomas,officer of coastguaT
station
Pearce Arthur, haunlier, May cottage
Pestle Emma (Miss), boarding house,
St. Malo .
Rundle William, carrier
Vivian Adam, carrier



